A R C H E T Y P E

June 24, 2015

Tom Carey

Wright Ryan Construction
10 Danforth Street
Portland, ME 04101

RE: 118 Congress Street Dog Wash Area

Tom,

Please remove the heater from the dog wash area and all electrical conduit associated with this
work. We understand that Portland Code Enforcement is not comfortable with the spray water
feature and the electric heater in the same space. We are not concerned that this space will be
below freezing and cause ice problems.

Respectfully Submitted,
David Lloyd
Maine Registered Architect

48 Union Wharf, Portland, Maine 04101 (207) 772—6022« Fax (207) 772—4056


Susan Geffers
Davids Stamp

Susan Geffers
david signature


